MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Business Support Services

FROM: John Dougheﬂy,M

Construction Seryiceg Department
§
REQUESTED BY: } a,u,Z_/

Paul J. Pitcher, Project Manager
Construction Services Department

DATE: 09/26/2011
RE: Building(s) to be Deleted for Demolition

The following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staffs and are
deemed to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the undersigned request these buildings
be deleted and demolished.

Year

Location FISH # Built Size Type / Use
Sarasota County Technical Institute #1 1967 18,658 sf Administration
Sarasota County Technical Institute #2 1967 9172sf  Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #3 1967 6522sf  Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #4 1967 4287 sf  Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #5 1967 11714sf  Classroom/cafeteria
Sarasota County Technical Institute #14 1977 12323 sf  Administration/Media
Sarasota County Technical Institute #15 1977 30879sf  Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #16 1977  3504sf  Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #23 1977 162sf  Storage
Sarasota County Technical Institute #25 1977 92sf  Emergency Generator
Sarasota County Technical Institute #80 1086 960 sf  Pavilion
Sarasota County Technical Institute #99-106B 1974 716 sf  Portable Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #99-106C 1974 716 sf Portable Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #99- 481 1989 810sf  Portable Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #99-577 1890 1893 sf  Portable Classroom

This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the October 18, 2011 Board meeting for approval.

[T Des

John Dougherty, Director
Construction Services Department
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{printed name of individual}
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